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Stogdon, Giles 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stogdon, Giles 
14 _A.~ril 2000 11:02 

FW: Mrs G.M RICHARDS deceased 

For computer update please. P.418/98 refers 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Burt, Raymond 
14 April 2000 08:49 
Stogdon, Giles 
RE: Mrs G.M. RICHARDS deceased 

Sir, 

I confirm that I have up-dated (last week) Mrs Macl~enzie and her sister Mrs Lack. 

I have also advised DI Morgan and ~ ...... C-ode-A ....... i 
L ............................. 

"’, will keep you informed and invite you to any key meetings etc. 

Ray 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stogdon, Giles 
13 April 2000 16:27 
Burt, Raymond 
RE: Mrs G.Mo RICHARDS deceased 

Thank you. 

As discussed, can you please update Mrs Mackenzie and let me know when that is done. 

Many thanks. 

From: Burt, Raymond 
Sent: 13 April 2000 14:01 
To: Stogdon, Giles 
Subject: Mrs G.M. RICHARDS deceased 

Sir, 

Apologies for involving you in the meeting yesterday. I must confess I was rather dismayed and 
surprised by the way it unfolded. 

We have got to sort out the issue of resourcing major crime - one way or the other. The current 
unseemly scramble is ridiculous, unprofessional and unsafe. 

It cannot be right that the burden arising from structural weaknesses in the organisation, and the 
consequent tensions associated with them, rest on the shoulders of one man. 

I confirm that both DI Morgan ant~-----£~-----~ have been informed about the latest position - the 
latter by ’e’ mail (in absence) with an invitation to call me on monday. 

Regards, 

Ray. 
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